
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA PACKET

For the Regular Meeting of Wednesday

April 6, 2016

7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting

Community Center

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bob Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for April 6, 2016 - Pg.1

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
Wednesday April 6, 2016
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
Community Center
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction
which is not on the agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is
before the Board for consideration. Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium.
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board
must go through the Chair.

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION
1 Sheriff’s Office Report
2. CHP Report
3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report
4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report

D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS
1. Trans-Plan Report
2. County Planning Commission Report
3. Code Enforcement Report
4. Special Districts Report**
**These meetings are held Quarterly

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion.
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for March 16, 2016
2. Approve Register of District Invoices

F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1. Award of Bid for the Wastewater Treatment Plant No.2 Effluent Filtration Project to Lowest Responsive

Bidder
2. Direction to HERWIT Engineering to prepare 2016-2017 Annual Assessment Report for the

Ravenswood Improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9
3. Contra Costa LAFCO request for comments on a Draft Agricultural and Open Space Preservation Policy
4. Contract to Old School Concrete in the amount of $14,250 for Concrete Work at the Community Center

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for April 6, 2016 - Pg.2 

 

 
 

G.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
1. Accept the report from the Water and Wastewater Manager and Interim General Manager on Town 

Water Conservation 
 

H. PRESENTATIONS 
1. East County Volunteers For Equal Protection – Funding for Fire Services – Hal Bray 

 
I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
  
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
 
L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
M. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Water and Wastewater Sub-Committee meeting 
 

N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 
1. R - Letter from Randi Laforge and Robert Lyman regarding the Pickleball Courts – March 20, 2016 
2. R – Letter from Water Boards, CVRWQCB regarding approval for flow increase, Town of Discovery Bay 

Wastewater Treatment Plant  - March 17, 2016 
 

O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED - None   
 
P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
Q.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting of April 20, 2016 starting at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center 
located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



There are no written materials for

agenda items listed below:

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION

D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS

G. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) Provided at the meeting

Accept the report from the Water and Wastewater Manager and Interim General Manager

on Town Water Conservation

. H. PRESENTATIONS—East County Volunteers For Equal Protection – Funding for Fire Services

Hal Bray

I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

J. MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action

K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action

L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

M. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 16, 2016 - Pg.1 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday March 16, 2016 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Call business meeting to order – 7:00 p.m. by President Pease 
Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Director Simon 
Roll Call – All Present 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

None 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Veolia Report – Month of February 2016 
Project Manager Berney Sadler – Provided the details of the February 2016 Monthly Operations Report.   

 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of special meeting for March 2, 2016 
2. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for March 2, 2016 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices 
Motion by: Director Graves to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Second by: Director Simon 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5   NOES: 0 
 

E. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Audited Financial Statements: Receive report from the District’s Auditor and consider approving the 

FY 2014-15 Audited Financial Statements 
Motion by: Director Graves to approve and accept the FY 2014-15 Audited Financial Statements.  
Second by: Director Simon 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5 NOES: 0  
The Board expressed appreciation to Dina and the Finance Staff for their hard work on the Audited 
Financial Statements. 
2. General Manager Recruitment: Provide input to Bob Murray and Associates regarding the Board’s 

expectations for the new District General Manager 
Bob Murray – Provided additional information regarding General Manager Recruitment.  There was 
discussion between the Board and Bob Murray. 
No Motion  
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item E-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 16, 2016 - Pg.2 

 
 

3. Contract with Veolia Water West Operating Services Inc.: Consider and approve the First Five-Year 
Extension to the contract for the operation and maintenance of the Town’s water and wastewater 
facilities 

General Manager Kutsuris – Provided details regarding E-3 
District Engineer Harris – Provided additional details regarding the Veolia Contract 
There was discussion between the General Manager and the Board.  Vice-President of Veolia Water West 
Operating Services Inc. thanked the Town of Discovery Bay Board and staff for the renewal of the contract. 
Motion by: Director Graves to authorize the Board President and the Interim General Manager to sign, on 
behalf of the District, the First Amendment and Renewal of the Contract for the operation and maintenance 
of water and wastewater facilities.  
Second by: Vice-President Leete 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5 NOES: 0  
4. Contract for raising sewer manholes and water valve lids: Consider approving a contract with J.W. 

Backhoe for $11,350.00 to raise sewer manhole and water valve lids 
General Manager Kutsuris – Provided the details of item E-4.  
Water and Wastewater Manager Koehne – Provided additional details for item E-4.  There was 
discussion between the Board, the Water and Wastewater Manager and the General Manager regarding 
the evaluation of raising all of the District Manholes. 
Motion by: Director Simon to Authorize the Interim General Manager, or designee, to sign an $11,350.00 
contract with J.W. Backhoe and Construction to raise selected sewer manhole covers and water valve 
covers.   
Second by: Director Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5  NOES: 0  
5. Consider sending a letter of opposition to Senate Bill 885 (Duty to Defend Reform) 
General Manager Kutsuris – Provided the details of item E-5.  There was discussion between the Board 
and the General Manager.  
Motion by: Director Graves to send a letter, signed by President Pease, opposing Senate Bill 885 as 
recommended by the California Special Districts Association  
Second by: Director Simon 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5 NOES: 0  

 
F.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 
G. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 

1. Water Education Foundation – California Water Resources Event – Director Graves 
Director Graves – Provided a presentation regarding his California Water Resources Event.  
 

H MANAGER’S REPORTS – Discussion and Possible Action 
None 
 

I. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
1. Ground Water Sustainability Plan 
General Manager Kutsuris – Provided details regarding the Ground Water Sustainability Plan 

 There was discussion between the Board, Legal, and the General Manager regarding a letter of support. 
Motion by: Director Graves to give the General Manager the authority to DRAFT a letter, to be signed by 
the Board President, in support of the Sub-Basin application. 

 Second by: Vice-President Leete 
 Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5 NOES: 0 

General Manager Kutsuris – Provided the details regarding the LAFCO nomination and designating the 
voting delegate – there is one nominee (Mike McGill) and the item will not be brought back to the Board. 
2. Compliance Inspection and Notice of Violation Response 
General Manager Kutsuris – Provided details of the completion of the Plant No. 2 paving as required by 
the Regional Water Quality Control Board.  The General Manager commended Berney Sadler with Veolia 
and Gregory Harris with Herwit for their quick action to respond to this issue.  
  

J. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 None 
 
 
 

Agenda Item E-1



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 16, 2016 - Pg.3 

 
 

K. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
1. Parks and Recreation Sub-Committee meeting 
President Pease and Director Steele – Provided the details of the Parks and Recreation Sub-Committee  

  
L. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes for 01-14-2016 
2. Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes for 02-11-2016 
3. East Contra County Fire Protection District meeting minutes for 02-01-2016 

 
M. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  

1. Public Records Request – Request from SmartProcure – Regarding PO/Vendor Information – 
Received on March 8, 2016 

There was discussion between the Board and the General Manager regarding the completed Public 
Records Request 

 
N. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 None 
 
O. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:29 p.m. to the next regular meeting of April 6, 2016 starting at 7:00 p.m. at the 
Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 

//cmc – 03-28-16 
 http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 
 
 

Agenda Item E-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


i....c.. 	 1.4,4  

BU 	I 

iiii ) 

t-, \,.,  e.   
1::::: 

Ckt/F0t. 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

April 06, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marabl , Sr„Accounts Clerk 
Submitted By: 	Catherine Kutsuris, Interem General ManagriNi 	, _ 	-.3------  

L--t' 

Agenda Title 

Approve Register of District Invoices 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 

Executive Summary 

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends 
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested $ 169,316.04 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes 	(If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog/Fund # 	See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments 

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2015/2016 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2015/2016 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2015/2016 

AGENDA ITEM: E-2 



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Administration

Bruce Jett Associates, Inc. 17162 Slifer Park (Z61) 12/31/15 $1,397.94

Bruce Jett Associates, Inc. 17165 Slifer Park (Z61) 12/31/15 $3,604.82

Commercial Tree Care 24424 Tree Work (Z61St) 03/03/16 $8,400.00

Delta Debris Box Service 19-0001222 20 Yd Bin (Z57,Z61) 02/29/16 $272.00

I & T Backflow Testing 569 Install Backflow (Z57) 03/11/16 $100.00

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8221 Janitorial Service Mar 2016 (Z57,Z61) 03/16/16 $80.00

Administration Sub-Total $13,854.76

Water

Aflac 602491 Supplemental Insurance April 2016 03/26/16 $273.76

Alhambra 13710019 031816 Bottle Water Service 03/18/16 $8.35

Badger Meter 80005645 Beacon Cellular Data Charge Jan 2016 02/25/16 $987.01

Bartle Wells Associates 1007D Water Rate Study 03/10/16 $1,459.16

Big Dog Computer BDC33198 Caselle Backup Assistance 03/09/16 $13.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33200 Monthly Backup 03/14/16 $76.50

Bill Pease MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $138.00

Bob Murray & Associates 6661 Professional Fees 03/16/16 $600.00

Catherine Kutsuris MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/18/16 $15.18

Chris Steele MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $138.00

Cintas 185547333 Uniforms 03/09/16 $11.19

Cintas 185548194 Uniforms 03/16/16 $11.19

Cintas 185549085 Uniforms 03/23/16 $11.19

Comcast 8155400350232946/316 Internet Service Mar 2016 WWTP#1 03/03/16 $91.12

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 10175 Data Processing Feb 2016 03/14/16 $19.40

Crystal Pryor Yacht Dr Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 03/25/16 $25.00

Discovery Pest Control 174839 Pest Control 03/15/16 $27.20

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 28568 Water Bill Processing Feb 2016 03/10/16 $1,032.19

Innovative Computing Systems, Inc. 77578 IT Consulting 09/30/15 $164.00

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2551 Water Leak Firwood Ct 03/08/16 $886.75

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2552 Water Leak Shell Ct 03/08/16 $2,395.30

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2555 Paved Beaver Ln & Beaver Ct 03/10/16 $5,887.71

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2559 Water Leak Discovery Pt 03/11/16 $2,881.60

Kevin Graves MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $64.51

Kleinfelder, Inc. 1099762 Equipment Cover WWTP#2 03/17/16 $1,424.70

Koff & Associates 2965 Classification & Compensation Study 03/03/16 $1,732.80

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 31633 General Engineering Services 02/28/16 $9,979.35

Mark Simon MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $138.00

National Meter & Automation, Inc. S1069598.001 Water Meters 03/08/16 $9,136.40

Neumiller & Beardslee 275697 Professional Services Feb 2016 03/21/16 $3,400.60

Neumiller & Beardslee 275698 Hofmann v. TODB 03/21/16 $189.20

Neumiller & Beardslee 275699 Pantages 03/21/16 $25.80

Office Depot 826910930001 Office Supplies 02/29/16 $54.57

Office Depot 827565852001 Office Supplies 03/03/16 $64.42

Office Depot 827565999001 Office Supplies 03/06/16 $6.81

Office Depot 827566000001 Office Supplies 03/03/16 $8.24

Office Depot 827592230001 Office Supplies 03/03/16 $48.96

Office Depot 828697349001 Office Supplies 03/09/16 $6.78

Office Depot 828697571001 Office Supplies 03/09/16 $40.79

Pacific Gas & Electric 1521433231-2/031316 Electric & Gas Bill 02/11/16-03/11/16 03/13/16 $2,702.07

Pacific Gas & Electric 2943721807-5/031016 Electric & Gas Bill 02/09/16-03/09/16 03/10/16 $11,073.97

Rebecca Casey Natoma Ct Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 03/25/16 $9.04

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 033116 457(b) 03/15/16-03/31/16 03/31/16 $317.77

Robert Leete MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $147.58

SDRMA 19283 Ancillary Benefits April 2016 03/24/16 $433.04

Some Gave All MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $287.70

Sue Heinl MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/18/16 $3.92

TASC 450775312003/0416 IRS Sec 125 Health Savings Account 04/01/06 $241.66

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8221 Janitorial Service Mar 2016 03/16/16 $285.60

Univar SJ733380 Chemicals Delivered 03/02/16 03/02/16 $176.66

Univar SJ733381 Chemicals Delivered 03/02/16 03/02/16 $277.04

Verizon Wireless 9761192631 Cell Phone Bill Feb 2016 02/26/16 $292.92

Water Sub-Total $59,723.70

Wastewater

Aflac 602491 Supplemental Insurance April 2016 03/26/16 $410.62

Alhambra 13710019 031816 Bottle Water Service 03/18/16 $12.52

Backflow Apparatus & Valve Co. 747842 Backflow Kits WWTP#2 03/02/16 $730.12

Bartle Wells Associates 1007E Wastewater Rate Study 03/10/16 $1,320.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33198 Caselle Backup Assistance 03/09/16 $19.50

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On April 06, 2016 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item E-2



Big Dog Computer BDC33199 Final Turn-up From ATT to Megapath 03/13/16 $62.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33200 Monthly Backup 03/14/16 $114.75

Big Dog Computer BDC33203 Email Box SCADA Alerts 03/17/16 $50.00

Bill Pease MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $207.00

Bob Murray & Associates 6661 Professional Fees 03/16/16 $900.00

Catherine Kutsuris MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/18/16 $22.77

Chris Steele MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $207.00

Cintas 185547333 Uniforms 03/09/16 $16.78

Cintas 185548194 Uniforms 03/16/16 $16.78

Cintas 185549085 Uniforms 03/23/16 $16.78

Comcast 8155400350232938/316 Internet Service Mar 2016 WWTP#2 03/03/16 $116.17

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 10175 Data Processing Feb 2016 03/14/16 $29.10

Discovery Pest Control 174839 Pest Control 03/15/16 $40.80

Innovative Computing Systems, Inc. 77578 IT Consulting 09/30/15 $246.00

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2557 Install Pipe WWTP#2 03/11/16 $1,483.49

Janette Saale-Delta Seaweed Removal 2015 LEASE DEPOSIT Lease Deposit Delta Seaweed Removal 03/16/16 $1,500.00

Kevin Graves MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $96.76

Kleinfelder, Inc. 1099762 Equipment Cover WWTP#2 03/17/16 $2,137.05

Koff & Associates 2965 Classification & Compensation Study 03/03/16 $2,599.20

Mark Simon MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $207.00

Neopost (Postage Account) 7900044908384658/316 Postage 03/15/16 $2.92

Neumiller & Beardslee 275697 Professional Services Feb 2016 03/21/16 $5,100.89

Neumiller & Beardslee 275698 Hofmann v. TODB 03/21/16 $283.80

Neumiller & Beardslee 275699 Pantages 03/21/16 $38.70

Office Depot 826910930001 Office Supplies 02/29/16 $81.84

Office Depot 827565852001 Office Supplies 03/03/16 $96.62

Office Depot 827565999001 Office Supplies 03/06/16 $10.21

Office Depot 827566000001 Office Supplies 03/03/16 $12.36

Office Depot 827592230001 Office Supplies 03/03/16 $73.44

Office Depot 828697349001 Office Supplies 03/09/16 $10.17

Office Depot 828697571001 Office Supplies 03/09/16 $61.17

Pacific Gas & Electric 1181942262-4/030916 Electric & Gas Bill 02/08/16-03/08/16 03/09/16 $2,530.16

Pacific Gas & Electric 7312115758-7/031316 Electric & Gas Bill 02/10/16-03/10/16 03/13/16 $26,493.26

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 033116 457(b) 03/15/16-03/31/16 03/31/16 $476.65

Robert Leete MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $221.35

SDRMA 19283 Ancillary Benefits April 2016 03/24/16 $649.54

Some Gave All MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/25/16 $431.53

Sue Heinl MAR 2016 Expense Report Mar 2016 03/18/16 $5.86

TASC 450775312003/0416 IRS Sec 125 Health Savings Account 04/01/06 $362.49

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8221 Janitorial Service Mar 2016 03/16/16 $428.40

Veolia Water North America 56162 Rehab Transfer Stations WWTP 03/11/16 $89.48

Veolia Water North America 56163 WWtP#1 Blowers 03/11/16 $655.25

Veolia Water North America 56164 General Repairs Pumps 03/11/16 $1,449.56

Veolia Water North America 56165 WWTP#1 RAS Pump Station Control Panel 03/11/16 $1,332.80

Veolia Water North America 56166 Upgrade Ox Ditch Project 4 03/11/16 $9,016.10

Veolia Water North America 56173 Misc. Small Tools 03/11/16 $331.40

Verizon Wireless 9761192631 Cell Phone Bill Feb 2016 02/26/16 $439.36

 

Wastewater Sub-Total $63,248.00

Community Center

Home Front Heating And Air Conditioning 2 Heating & Air Conditioner 03/01/16 $488.00

Community Center Sub-Total $488.00

Grand Total $137,314.46

Agenda Item E-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
Alhambra 13710019 031816 Community Center-Bottle Water Service 03/18/16 $39.82

Big Dog Computer BDC33202 Community Center-Server Housekeeping & Updates 03/14/16 $382.50

Cintas 185547333 Uniforms 03/09/16 $18.49

Cintas 185547333 Community Center-Mats 03/09/16 $40.44

Cintas 185548194 Uniforms 03/16/16 $18.49

Cintas 185548194 Community Center-Mats 03/16/16 $40.44

Cintas 185549085 Uniforms 03/23/16 $27.89

Cintas 185549085 Community Center-Mats 03/23/16 $40.44

Comcast 8155400350238372/316 Internet Service 03/22/16 $56.76

Comcast 8155400350238372/316 Community Center-Internet Service 03/22/16 $56.77

Delta Debris Box Service 19-0001222 20 Yd Bin 02/29/16 $136.02

I & T Backflow Testing 569 Install Backflow 03/11/16 $231.86

Karrie Or Terry Bostard 1 Community Center-Class Canceled, Refund 03/25/16 $225.00

Kidz Love Soccer 2016WI-F122 Community Center-Program Fees 03/21/16 $2,002.50

Neumiller & Beardslee 275697 Professional Services Feb 2016 03/21/16 $932.70

Neumiller & Beardslee 275697 Community Center-Professional Services Feb 2016 03/21/16 $183.00

Office Depot 829658710001 Community Center-Office Supplies 03/11/16 $74.47

Office Depot 829658900001 Community Center-Office Supplies 03/11/16 $21.01

Pacific Gas & Electric 0869258994-1/030916 Electric & Gas Bill 02/08/16-03/08/16 03/09/16 $399.43

Pacific Gas & Electric 5702839598-6/031016 Community Center-Electric & Gas Bill 02/08/16-03/08/16 03/10/16 $548.27

Pacific Gas & Electric 59397434421-5/031616 Electric & Gas Bill 02/17/16-03/16/16 03/16/16 $7,676.91

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8221 Janitorial Service Mar 2016 03/16/16 $720.00

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8221 Community Center-Janitorial Service Mar 2016 03/16/16 $260.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center-Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $75.54

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-7.02 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $3.02

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $23.28

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $355.66

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.03 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $21.77

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.10 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $3.02

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $11.18

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $3.02

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 440 Payroll Reimbursement-Feb 2016 03/18/16 $14,344.74

Verizon Wireless 9761192631 Cell Phone Bill Feb 2016 02/26/16 $88.91

Verizon Wireless 9761192631 Community Center-Cell Phone Bill Feb 2016 02/26/16 $88.87

Total $29,230.77

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On April 06, 2016

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item E-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Cintas 185547333 Uniforms 03/09/16 $38.48

Cintas 185548194 Uniforms 03/16/16 $38.48

Cintas 185549085 Uniforms 03/23/16 $38.48

Comcast 8155400350238372/316 Internet Service 03/22/16 $56.80

Delta Debris Box Service 19-0001222 20 Yd Bin 02/29/16 $136.00

Discovery Bay Designs 1173 Personal Protective Equipment 03/14/16 $313.59

Neumiller & Beardslee 275697 Professional Services Feb 2016 03/21/16 $621.80

Pacific Gas & Electric 0403377952-3/030916 Electric & Gas Bill 02/08/16-03/08/16 03/09/16 $43.51

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $78.62

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 02/01/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 441 Payroll Reimbursement-Feb 2016 03/18/16 $1,016.78

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 8221 Janitorial Service Mar 2016 03/16/16 $280.00

Verizon Wireless 9761192631 Cell Phone Bill Feb 2016 02/26/16 $88.93

Total $2,770.81

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On April 06, 2016

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item E-2





Agenda Item F-1



. 	Ise°, 
.,. 	itiA  , v 

co 

-.-4 
cl,. 	e,  `'41FOlik 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

April 6, 2016 

1,--)-  Prepared By: 	Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manage  (1 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager 

Agenda Title 

Direction to HERWIT Engineering to prepare 2016-2017 Annual Assessment Report for the Ravenswood Improvement 
District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 

Recommended Action 

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-05 authorizing the Assessment review of the Ravenswood Improvement District Landscape 
and Lighting Zone #9, and direct Herwit Engineering to prepare the Engineer's Assessment Report. 

Executive Summary 

As part of the annual assessment process for the Ravenswood Improvement District — Discovery Bay Landscape and 
Lighting Zone #9, the Board must approve and direct an Engineer's Assessment Report be prepared. 	This approval 
must be by Resolution. 

Since its inception, the Engineer's assessment reports have been drafted and prepared by HERWIT Engineering 
(HERWIT). 	Due to their in-depth knowledge of the zone and access to historical data, staff recommends approving 
Resolution 2016-05, which directs HERWIT to prepare the 2016-2017 Annual Assessment Report for Ravenswood 
Improvement District — Discovery Bay Landscape and Lighting Zone #9. 

HERWIT Engineering would perform this work under the current contract with the Town for an amount not to exceed 
$1,500.00. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested $1,500.00 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: YES 
Prog/Fund # 9/2310 Category: Operating Expenses 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

None 

Attachments 

Resolution 2016-05 

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 



 

 

 

1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
REGARDING THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT 

OF THE RAVENSWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ZONE #9 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD, pursuant to a will-serve letter with the 

developer of that subdivision known as Ravenswood, has formed a landscaping, park, lighting and open space district, 
known as Ravenswood Improvement District – DB L&L Zone #9, for the purpose of providing for the operation and 
maintenance of landscaping, parks, street lights and open space installed in said subdivision by developer; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors now desires to levy the annual assessment for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 for such 
district. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, in an effort to deter crime, 
provide traffic safety, aid law enforcement, and provide a better neighborhood environment has formed an assessment 
district pursuant to California Streets & Highway Code, Division 15, Part 2, sections 22500 and following, pursuant to 
Resolution 2005-03. 

2. The improvements, the operation and maintenance of which are intended to be funded by the assessments levied 
by the proposed assessment district, include all expenses associated with the maintenance and operation of non-
privately owned landscaping, parks, street lights, and open space in the subdivision 8710 known as Ravenswood. 

3. The assessment district consists of that property generally described as Subdivision 8710-Ravenswood being a 
subdivision of a portion of the Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 1 North, Range 3 East, Mount Diablo 
Meridian as recorded in Book 458 of Maps, Pages 1-15, Contra Costa County Records. 

4. HERWIT Engineering is hereby ordered to prepare a report for annual assessment for the assessment district in 
accordance with Article 4, of Chapter 1, of Part 2, of Division 15 (commencing with § 22565), of the California Streets 
and Highways Code, and to file it with the Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District. 

5. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 6
th
 DAY OF April 2016. 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      William Pease 
      Board President 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery 
Bay Community Services District at this regular meeting, held on April 6, 2016, by the following vote of the Board: 

 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Catherine Kutsuris 
Interim Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2016-05 

 

 

Agenda Item F-2



0
iscot, 

,.._  ,...,- 	4:„.t. 
0 	 ›. i.--, 	-‹ 

\‘' 
/14' 	Ik. 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

April 6, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager  r  
Submitted By: 	Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manage 

Agenda Title: 

Contra Costa LAFCO request for comments on a Draft Agricultural and Open Space Preservation Policy 

Recommended Action: 

Consider whether to submit comments to the Contra Costa LAFCO on the Draft Agricultural and Open Space 
Preservation Policy 

Executive Summary: 

The Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) is considering adopting a policy regarding the 
preservation of agricultural and open space lands. 	Although LAFCO does not have land use authority, their decisions 
regarding annexations and the provision of municipal services has a clear relationship to the preservation of open space 
and agriculture lands within our County. 

The Mission of the Contra Costa LAFCO is to: 

• Encourage the orderly formation of cities and special districts; 
• Preserve agricultural and open space lands; 
• Curb urban sprawl; and 
• Encourage efficient delivery of services 

In July of 2015, Contra Costa LAFCO hosted an agricultural and open space preservation workshop which included 
speakers from fifteen different agencies and organizations representing a broad range of regional and local interest. 

The purpose of the proposed policy is to provide guidance to applicants on how to assess impacts on agriculture and 
open space, and to provide a frame work for LAFCO to evaluate and process in a consistent manner LAFCO proposals 
that involve or impacts to agricultural and/or open space lands. 

LAFCO is encouraging all county cities and special districts to consider the proposed policy and to provide any 
comments. Comments are requested by May 11'n. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Amount Requested 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
ProglFund # Category: 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments: 

Draft Preservation of Open Space and Agricultural Land 

AGENDA ITEM: F-3 



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



., DISCot, 
0~ 	vei, ,n"" 

	

= 	co 

	

0 	..
1 	

›. 

	

... 	_( ',_ 
est.199g 

\-'' /FOR 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

April 6, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Brian Miller, Parks & Landscape Manager 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manage 

	

, 	- 

Agenda Title 

Contract to Old School Concrete in the amount of $14,250 for Concrete Work at the Community Center 

Recommended Action 

Authorize the Interim General Manager to sign, on behalf of the District, a contract with Old School Concrete in an 
amount not to exceed $14,250 to address safety and ADA access issues at the Community Center. 

Executive Summary 

On February 17, 2016, the Board approved the use of one-time funds which were received from a PG&E gas line 
maintenance project as well as PG&E donation for the use of the Community Center during the gas outage that 
occurred during December. 	At the time, it was recognized that the cost listed for each of the projects was an estimate, 
and that final costs and any adjustment to the list of potential projects would return to the Board. 	The total revenue of 
$349,411 has not yet been received. PG&E grant funds are still outstanding. 

The Parks and Landscape staff has been working to obtain bids on these projects. 	Three bids were obtained for the 
work identified as item # 2 (ADA Ramp and Gate at the pool) and (tern #4 (remove and replace concrete trippers) from 
the February report. 	The bid is based on $13.40 per square foot. 	The two other bids received had square footage 
costs of $15.00 ($15,945.00) and $18.00 ($19,135.00). 

The work to be completed as part of this contract is: 

• Remove and replace the 6'x5' and the 3)(3'6" back patio concrete area; 
• Remove and replace 135 square foot concrete near the tennis courts; 
• Install new ADA walk way allowing wheelchair access to the pool; 
• Remove and replace concrete trippers near the dog park; and 
• Remove and replace the 200 square foot concrete walkway at the east end of the property. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested Amount Requested $14,250 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes 
Prog/Fund # PG&E Funding Category: 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Discussed at the January 30, 2016 Board Workshop 
Approved at February 17, 2016 Board Meeting 

Attachments 

AGENDA ITEM: F-4 



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



DRAWN BY: 

SC 02/05/16 

CHECKED ErP 

E0 02/05/16 

0 

2 

.  
2

0
1

6
 —

 1
0

:1
8a

rn
  

ESTIMATED EXTENT OF GROUNDWATER IMPACTS ABOVE 
- — 50—  — 

DRINKING WATER STANDARDS 

CLIENT: EAST BAY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITIES DISTRICT 

PROJECT NO. 

2015-077 

APPROXIMATE SCALE: 1"=50' 

SOURCE: HARD COPIES OF DESIGN FILES PROVIDED BY AECOM, JULY 2013. 

4444  Engineering/Remediation 
Resources Group, Inc. 
4585 Pacheco Blvd. Suite 200 

ERRG Martinez, California 94553 
19251969-0750 

Loovrion: BIXLER MAINTENANCE FACILITY 
50 BIXLER RO., 
BREN1W000, CA 

CONCENTRATIONS OF PETROLEUM HYDROCARBONS 
IN GROUNDWATER AUGUST, 2015 

LEGEND:  

4H ENVIRONMENTAL WELL 

* 	DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY WELL 

"7:///r,/  /  UNDERGROUND AQUEDUCTS 

WELL WAS NOT SAMPLED DURING THE AUGUST 
MW-6* MONITORING EVENT 

SITE BOUNDARY: BIXLER MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

FORMER UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK 
(LOCATION APPROXWATE) 

1 1000 - GALLON DIESEL 
2 1000 - GALLON UNLEADED CAS 
3 1000 - GALLON LEADED GAS 
4 110 - GALLON DIESEL 
5 500 - GALLON LEADED GAS 

/&//z_t/ 	 ///./7.2 7/772 	 •/7/ 	z '.-/-07Z/Z/ - /7/ //_ '../7/../-7 _zW7/7 	/ 

MW-5* 

0' 	 50' 

TTGT5J 

ORWOOD ROAD 

z,  _ ZZ, 	Z- _ . /1. / 	 _ _ 	 I 
Z/Z/ ;77 / 

ZZ, -7 /7 	/7,,  • 

BLDG 

/1.  AC PAVING I 

EW-1* 

ra sus ) 

M W— 1 * 

SITE 

MW-2 

EP AC 

EP AC 

+MW —3 

—r— 
DRAINAGE &ITN 

BLDG 

POI 

GRAVEL 

w 

- ,'//777./  , 

ORWOOD ROAD 

BLOC 

BLDG 

ROG 

FIBER OPTIC BM 

S 

FIG NO. 
FACT 

SHEET FIGURE 

Agenda Item N-2


	04-06-16 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	04-06-16 Agenda.pdf
	04-06-16 Agenda.pdf
	C- M No Back Up Documentation for these Agenda Items.pdf
	E-1 DRAFT Minutes 03-16-16.pdf
	E-2-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	E-2-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater.pdf
	E-2-3 Copy of RFA LL #8.pdf
	E-2-4 Copy of RFA LL #9.pdf
	F-1 Agenda Report - Effluent Filtration Project3.pdf
	F-2-1 Agenda Report HERWIT Engineering prepare 16-17 Annual Assessment Report Ravenswood Imp. District Reso No. 2016-05.pdf
	F-2-2 Resolution No 2016-05 Ravenswood Annual Assessment Eng Report 2016-17.pdf
	F-3-1 Agenda Report LAFCO Open Space Policy.pdf
	F-3-2 Draft Preservation of Open Space and Agricultural Land.pdf
	F-4-1 Agenda Report Old School Concrete.pdf
	N-1 R - Ltr from Randi Laforge and Robert Lyman re Pickleball Courts – 03-20-2016.pdf
	N-2 R Water Boards CVRWQCB Request for Public Participation - EBMUD  Bixler 2016-03-11.pdf
	20160330151801543.pdf
	20160330151823858.pdf


